From: Roberts, Thomas
Sent: 12/9/2010 3:10:13 PM

Meadows, James L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2);

‘RedaCted eramu, Chonda
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); Kiraly, Gregory
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GKK®6); Lokey, Felecia K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FKL3); DeRosa, Darleen
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DDDR); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Moniz-Witten, Tanya
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TDMO); Gupta, Aloke
(aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Jenab, Reza

To:

— |Redacted ‘
Redacted imarcel@turn.org
(marcel@turn.org); Danforth, Christopher (christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov);
mtoney@turn.org (mtoney@turn.org); David. Hungerford@energy.ca.gov

(David. Hungerford@energy.ca.gov); erich@enernex.com (erich@enernex.com)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Updated: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel (Session 3)

I have not received materials from Monday's meeting, including the org
chart. Were they sent?

Thanks,

Tom

From: Redacted

Sent: Mon 12/6/2010 10:17 AM

To: J7M2@pge.com; GKK6@pge.com; TDMOQGPGE.COM; FKL3@PGE.COM; CJIN3QPGE.COM;
DDDR@pge.com; SBD4Rpge.com; RxJIs@pge.com; Gupta, Aloke; Danforth,
Christopher; David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov; Roberts, Thomas;
mtoney@turn.org; |Redacted Roberts, Thomas; erichlenernex.com;
Marcel@turn.org
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Subject: Re: Updated: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel (Session 3)

I just tried to call in on both of these numbers... the toll-free number

asked
for a meeting number which was not provided...

The 415 number went to voice mail.

Is the meeting cancelled?

Is there an update number or numbers?

Please respond ASap.

Steve Townsend

From: "Meadows, James L" <J7M2@pge.com>
To: "Kiraly, Gregory" <GKK6@pge.com>; "Meadows, James L" <J7M2@pge.com>;

"Moniz-Witten, Tanya" <TDMOGPGE.COM>; "Lokey, Felecia K" <FKL3Q@PGE.COM>;
"Nwamu,

Chonda (Law)" <CJN3@PGE.COM>; "DeRosa, Darleen" <DDDR@pge.com>; "Dietz,
Sidney"

<SBD4@pge.com>; "Jenab, Reza" <RxJslpge.com>; "Gupta, Aloke"

<aloke.guptalcpuc.ca.gov>; christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov;

Redacted

"David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov" <'David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov'>;

"tcr@cpuc.ca.gov" <'tcrlcpuc.ca.gov'>; "mtoney@turn.org"
<'mtoney@turn.org'>;

Redacted

"Roberts, Thomas"

<thomas.robertsl@cpuc.ca.gov>; Erich W. Gunther <erichf@enernex.com>;
Marcel@turn.org
Sent: Wed, December 1, 2010 12:12:47 PM

Subject: Updated: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel (Session 3)
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When: Monday, December 06,
(US &

Canada) .

Where: CPUC, 505 Van Ness,

*FaukanFkakakadakakakaak

12/1/10 UPDATE: Please note updated location and call-in number:

‘ Redacted ‘

‘ Redacted ‘

Thank you!

2010 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00)

Room 5012,

S

LE.

Pacific Time

Redacted

11/10/10 UPDATE: extending this meeting to 10am - noon.

Susy for Jim
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